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EIDSON RANCH INC.

P.O. Box 1286
LOVYINGTON, NM
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June 21, 2005 i i

Dell Bearden

Management Analyst
Commissioner of Public Lands
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Re: State Land Salt Water Disposal Easement SW-99
Dear Ms. Bearden:

It is my understanding that Salt Water Disposal Easement SW-99 was officially closed November 15,
2004. Please see the attached notice from Wayne Price, If this information is correct then we owe 500.00
and it is inclosed. The only other thing we would like done is for this acreage to be declared pasture land
rather than commercial land. We are not sure where to direct this request. Your help would be
appreciated in this matter.

Sincerely,

Aty ik

Cc Wayne Price, NM Oil Conservation Division
Leon Anderson
State Land Office, District Resource Manager
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Rena Seay

From:  "Price, Wayne" <\WPricegdstate.nm.us>

To: "Eddie Seay (E-mail}” <ssaylé@ieaco.net>
Cc: “Anderson, Leon” <landerso@slo.state. nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2005 3:51 PM

Subject:  State HO COM SWD-245 OCD Casr #1R0181 JE Hasssloff Eidson SWD2310 FSL 1842 FWL
Section 19-Ts188- R35E

Dear Mr. Seav:

The OCD is in receipt of the Final Closurc report dated November 15, 2004
and hereby approves closure of this site.

Please be ndvised that NMOCD approval of this closure plan does not relieve
(HaseloffEidson SWDH ) of responsibility if the previous sits operations or
any remaining contamination poses a threst fo ground water, surfice water,
human heaith or the enviromeeat. Io addition, NMOCD approva! does not
relieve (Haselofi/Eidson SWD) of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws andfor regulations.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 8. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3487

fax: 505-476-3462

Bemail S50 T e us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all atiachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unmuthorized review,use disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided undey the
Mew Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you arc not the infonded recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all eopies of this
message. — This emsil bas been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

6/8/2005
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Price, Wayne

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Seay:

Price, Wayne

Tuesday, June 07, 2005 3:51 PM

Eddie Seay (E-mail)

Anderson, Leon

State HO COM SWD-245 OCD Casr #1R0161 JE Hasseloff Eidson SWD 2310 FSL 1942
FWL Section 19-Ts16S- R35E

The OCD is in receipt of the Final Closure report dated November 15, 2004 and hereby approves closure of this

site.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this closure plan does not relieve (I lascloll/Eidson SW1) ) of
responsibility if the previous site operations or any remaining contamination poses a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve
(Hascloft/Fidson SWD) of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or

regulations.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us




November 15, 2004

NMOCD Environmental .

ATTN: Wayne Price e e T
P.O. Box 6429 -
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: Haseloft/Eidson SWD Case #1R0161
Final Closure

Mr. Price:

Per your request, Haselof/Eidson has completed final closure operations at their facility. The pvc
pipe used for monitoring was cut off below ground and filled with cement. The mound of dirt
surrounding the pvc was leveled to ground elevation and area is ready for approval.

We thank you for your help, if anything else is needed, please call.

Sincerely,

ZTNTI
Eddie W. Seay, Agent

601 W. Illinois

Hobbs, NM 88242

(505)392-2236
e-mail: seay04@leaco.net
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Price, Wayne
From: Price, Wayne
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 9:23 AM
To: Johnson, Larry
Cc: Robinson, Johnny; Eddie Seay (E-mail); Anderson, Leon
Subject: RE: Need Input

Yes, Johnny and | have been working on this site. The only thing left is Eddie Seay is going to plug the pit leak detection.
As soon as he does that | am going to issue closure. | wili copy the State Land Office on our closure. There is some
minor surface damage but that will be between the State Land Office and the Lessee. OCD has determined it meets our
closure standards for protection of groundwater and the Environment. | have been monitoring this site ever since | was in
the district. Eddie Seay has remediated the surface area and it appears it is working. When | was down there the last time
I went by and noted there is vegetation beginning to come back. A good sign.

From: Johnson, Larry
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 4:37 PM
To: Price, Wayne

Subject: Need Input
Wayne,

Do you remember anything about this site?
Larry

<< File: slo2.jpg >> << File: slo3.jpg >> << File: slo4.jpg >> << File: slo5.jpg >>




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:26 PM

To: Eddie Seay (E-mail)

Cc: Robinson, Johnny; Anderson, Leon

Subject: JE Hasseloff Eidson SWD OCD case# 1R0161

Eddie, | want to officially close this site but the monitoring device needs to be filled and cut off below the surface. Can you
notify Pete Haseloff. As soon as | get confirmation | will write a no further action letter and notify the State Land Office.

=

DCP02208.JPG DCP02209.JPG

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us










NEW MXICO ENERGY, MIERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Joanna Prukop

Governor Cabinet Secretary
Acting Director

Apl’il ) 2004 0Oil Conservation Division

Mr. Douglas L. Dusso

Underwriting Specialist

St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company
2000 S. Colorado Blvd., Suite 2-480

Denver, CO 80222

Re:  $7,500 One-Well Plugging Bond
J E. Haseloff and Edison Ranch, Inc., Principal
United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Surety
State HO Com No. 1 —2310’ FSL and 1942’ FWL
Section 19, Township 16 South, Range 35 East,
Lea County, NM
Bond No. 01-0130-10861-82-1

Dear Mr. Dusso:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby approves the cancellation of the above-
referenced one-well plugging bond and releases United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company

from any liability thereon.
Sincerely,
2P A, T
GAIL MAQUESTEN
Assistant General Counsel
GM/dp
cc: Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs, NM

J. E. Haseloff & Edison Ranch Inc.
P.O. Box 249
Lovington, NM 88260

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Phillips, Dorothy .

‘ &:NM .
.,

From: ¥ .;-.:;fc_,.‘,\ ; M« S
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 11:26 AM
To: Phillips, Dorothy
Subject i _— RE: Release of one-well
yﬁw‘ hﬁ;% %}7\3 . «ww s
e If Hobbs agrees, we will approve also. S,
g, -
HeerQriginal Message----
From: Phillips, Dorothy -
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 11:00 AM
To: Price, Wayne
Subject: Release of one-well

Wayne,

| have a request to release this one well bond
30-025-27126 - J E Haseloff and Eidson
Ranch, INc. and | have a note to not release
until | spoke with you? May | release if

Hobbs confirms release?




Phillips, Dorothy . .

From: < Williams, Chiis .,

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 1:29 PM
To: Phillips, Dorothy
Subject: RE: Release of one wells

4E Hasselhoofis Ok now:Checked location.

----- Original Message-----

From: Phillips, Dorothy

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 8:08 AM
To: Williams, Chris

Subject: Release of one wells

Chris, | hear Donna is out sick. | hope all is okay. |
wondered cuz normally | hear from her in a couple of
days. These people want release of their bonds and
need to know if | can release:

Charles W Kemp - OGRID 4259 - 30-025-24053
H & M Disposal - OGRID 9569 - 30-025-3673
Skyline Energy LLC - OGRID 161447 - 30-025-01057

J E Haseloff and Edison Ranch Inc. OGRID 11211 - 30-
025-27126

Caprock Exploration wants release of their blanket.
Only two wells show up on ONGARD 30-025-30223 but
have submitted one-well bond for it and the other is
the Saunders 28 B State No. 1 - 30-025-29312 -
Caprock claims they only have the one well? Thanks




Date Mod 03/19/20

1} AP Weil No.  30-025-27126-00-00 Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH County Lea
INC

Well Name STATE HO COM Number 001 Inspect No. iJDR0307851181
Well Type ySalt Water Disposa S-T- Status;Plugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj NA

. Comp’iance Issues Current Type; s i Status : Type Status

. ‘ no
Violation Identified? [ |  Respondant Change ONGARD to... l o !

- Significantne? [ [T T
_jPlugging Witnessed Well idle >1 Year? [ ] N i

/ Notification Type , ° L“a"",'}“,‘ 'f’?dy for P&&Agppr °Ya'f

! KN Go to Compliance t e

- Date Performed [ 311972003 | Failed Items o

‘Date NOV l

Date Extension
Date Passed

 Duration l_—-

: Comply#l , ~ Incident No ‘ R lnspector] Johnny Robinson
o k k ‘ Genemate nspecmai?

APl Well No.  30-025-27126-00-00 Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH Lea
INC

i3 Well Name STATE HO COM Number 001 Inspect No.  iJDR0304934134
. well Type §Salt Water Disposa S-T-R <-19 - 16S - 35Eg Status;Plugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj NA

: Dirécﬁons! I

Purpose : Compliance Issues Current Type: |8 - Status ) Type  Status
3"""‘“' Routine Activity . Violation Identified? [ ]  Respondant Change ONGARD fo...
;;V"e significantNC? [ | T T AP
{Routine/Periodic. , N
il : Well Idle >1 Year?
'Notification Type L] o |Met with Arzelle Sellers and talked to him about

! . Go to Compliance t location clean up for plugged well -
| Date Performedl 2118i2003 | Failed Items s e
Date NOV

: Date Extension l

© Date Passed

2 e

Comply # | ; IncidentNo |~ Inspector §. . Johnny Robinson - Duraﬁon]

Generate Inspection Reports from IREPQRTSI ¢ [IN
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¥ API Well No.

g’RoutmelPeﬁodicﬁ, «

30-025-27126-00-00
INC

¥ Well Name STATE HO COM

L Well Type ¢Salt Water Disposa S-T-R <-19 - 168 - 35§

Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH

County Lea

iJDR0304236417
NA

001 Inspect No.

Number

StatusPlugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj

Compliance Issues

Purpose
[Normat Routine Activity Violation identified? [ ]
. Type Significant NC? [

Type Status

l—"I—"
_ J—

Current Type: ’ - Status: §©
Respondant Change ONGARD fo...

TN

Notification Type » Wellidle>1 Year?  [] N Talkod to David Haselof and He said to contact
i L RTE— i Go to Compliance i ¢ jArzelle Sellars about plt. =
Date Performed ]""—""2,1 172003 | Failed items S
Date NOV ] T
Date Extension ’ ,
ﬁ Date Passed I ,
| Comply#] Incident No | Inspector [ Johnny Robinson  Duration [~

Ge'}eza

IR AP| Well No.

o

nspe on Rupozts imm,

4

30-025-27126-00-00 Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH County Lea
INC
: Well Name STATE HO COM Number 001 Inspect No. iJDR0302929586
%¢ Well Type gSalt Water Disposa S-T-R < - 19 - 16S - 35k Status|Plugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj NA
¢ PurpOse ’ V Compliance Issues Current Type: ! S Status:l P Type Status
. [Normal Routine Activity Violation Identified? Respondant Change ONGARD fo... l i
- Type Significant NC?  [] -
jPlugglng Witnessed Well Idie >1 Year? N -
ellidle >1 Year? [ ] Mehecked location for P&A approval. Talked to Wayne

¢ Notification Type

! N I GDmCompliancei

IS T

g R O R A

t |Price at Santa Fe and he said remediation was
e Jcomplete and pit can be closed. : Called Mr. Haseloff
s jabout removing the pit plastic, fencing, cementing

Date Performedi 112972003 | Failed Items

Date NOV l c
Date Extension l
Date Passed i )

Comply#’ JDR0302929846  Incident No j

Duration r‘——-

Inspector l Johnny Robinson

n [REPORTS]/ INSP




APl Well No.  30-025-27126-00-00 Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH County
] INC

2 Well Name STATE HO COM Number 001 Inspect No. iJDR0001300

Well Type ySalt Water Disposa S-T-R - 19 - 165 - 35Eg Status,Plugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj NA

Directions l

4 PUTPOSG S Comp’iance lssues Current Type; l &s - Stafus: l p - J Type Status
f‘!Normal Routine Activity - yigjation Identified? []  Respondant Change ONGARD fo... i ’ i
-Type Significant NC? [  [JE HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH INC 11211 |
i [RoutinefPeriodic. ;. . 10 el igie>1 Yearz [] N 7

E Nofification Tvoe ' ‘ Took pictures for Donna Williams showing '

; otification Type . o remediation . At

[Field Visit or Inspection l Go to Compliance i N R

 Date Performed | 27872000 | Failed ltems z

. DateNov |

! Date Extension l e

l Date Passed o

4 Comply # | « ~ Incident No ; . Inspectorl Johnny Robinson Durationl

nerate inspection Repors fro = S

APl Well No.  30-025-27126-00-00 Owner J E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH County
INC

Well Name STATE HO COM Number 001 inspect No. iJDR0001012

&4 Well Type gSalt Water Disposa S-T-R € -19 - 16S - 3569 Status,Plugged and Abandon g Fac/Proj NA

! Purpose ' Compliance Issues  curment Type: r§"' Status: P Type  Status
;ﬁ’]”"’"‘a' Routine Activity Violation Identified? []  Respondant Change ONGARD to... ] |
“Type SignificantNC? [] |9 E HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCHING 11211 |
j|Routine/Pertodlc .. Wellidie >1 Year?  [] Nl e Targo It on ito

; Notification Type ' : ojoPe S remediating large. p ie.

iFleld,Visu or Inspection. . ! Go to Compliance ;

* Date Performed | 1211511998 | [Failed Iltems s

- DateNov | ,
-, Date Extension ; o
’ Date Passed l '

Comply#i Incident No ’ Inspector] Johnny Robinson Duration!
neraie napect sonrls i S1INSP




J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
Box 249
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

e J
44444 o o
October 10, 2000 B ERRW
Mr. Wayne Price, Environmental Bureau vy
Oil Con)slervation Division = ;3 UCT ‘ 3 7007
New Mexico Energy, Minerals P
& Natural Resources Department . B e e e
2040 South Pacheco Street e ASEAATION I
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 JEe s T

Subject: J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
State HO Com SWD-245
Unit Ltr K — Sec 19-Ts16s-R35E
Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Price:
As per your letter dated October 13, 2000, the area has been secured and cleaned up.

The pile of caliche on location was brought in to build pads for tanks and was never used. The caliche was
removed and the trash and debris were taken to the Lovington Landfill. The caliche piles and the
surrounding area were sampled to check for any contamination. No contamination was found. The
analytical data supporting this finding is enclosed.

All plugging reports and logs are on file at OCD office, Hobbs, NM and all sundry reports have been filed.
The pit has been fenced, the berm and liner are intact and in good shape. The leak detection system is dry
and the pit has no fluid in it. The pit will continue to be monitored on a regular schedule and any changes
that may occur or problems discovered will be reported to the OCD immediately upon discovery.

With the pit being secured and the location free of any contamination, I feel that this facility does not pose
a threat to the public health or the environment.

Enclosed are photos and analytical data of this facility. Your consideration in this matter is greatly
appreciated.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,
JNE. Haseloff

Enclosures




@ ARD I NAL PHONE (916) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 79603

LABO RATOR'ES PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
EDDIE SEAY CONSULTING
ATTN: EDDIE W. SEAY

601 W. ILLINOIS

HOBBS, NM 88242

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 10/05/00 Sampling Date: 10/05/00
Reporting Date: 10/06/00 Sample Type: SOIL
Project Owner: EIDSON-HASELOFF Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: HASELOFF SWD Sample Received By; GP
Project Location: LOVINGTON, NM Analyzed By: BC/AH
GRO DRO
(CsC10)  (>C10-C20) Cl*
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 10/05/00 10/05/00 10/06/00
H5237-1 SAMPLE #1 <50 <50 168
H5237-2 SAMPLE #2 <50 <50 183
Quality Control 943 1050 954
True Value QC 1000 1000 1000
% Recovery 94.3 105 95.4
Relative Percent Difference 46 0.1 49

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; Ci: Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w.v aqueous extracts.

16/6 /00

Chemi ‘ Date

H5237 XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shalt be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicabie
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incusred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Mariand, Hobbs, NM 88240
(815) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 _(505) 383-2326 Fax (505) 3932476 Page___of __
; ST 7 ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager E_’gl;l,m., W g_%__‘ N
Address: (0 1B _Tllians [company: 2z
City: = sm%w\ Zip: QQJL! Attn: \N V\:\
Phone® 2-22 34n Fax# _ Jaddresle N
Projoct #: ; Project Owner: 2, - chy: N~ \ \E 2
Project Name: o / Seu D State: Zip: - I I
lPro]octLoeaﬂon .baump A Jrhones: @J } ®
[sampler Namo: ‘D, LI 0 M [raxe: 3
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX RESERV]  SAMPUING il . i) 2
é? ﬁ i J J
AR - ;
Lab LD. Sample LD. A R e NS
A EH qv |
clS|E 12|13 2|3 |5]2 |8 15] oare | Tme | |
452237 S’m“;;%- % \ ‘A J J Lojseialig N4 )

*L<&).“?L‘“ ;\_ U |y v J rollvf 'II".( J J
mmm&m‘:wam T ] Yoo T e
snalyses. All calrs inchuding $iose for negigunce and any ether oame whatsosver shell be dessnad walved wisss made in wiiling and ressived by Cardinel within 30 days ater serspletion of the sppliceble 30 duys past dus t §:¢ rale of 20% per arvusn from the arighat dats of bweios,
s o e s o 0 e o O prbepan o e — um-mmh:;:ah-:':m:::mm A o g mm—n v

ploreTnad wJS FaxResuk: — [1Yes CiNo |Add1Faxs:
&&»«.’ "W A_‘o\ Time: 30 REMARKS:
Relinquished By: ) l}?o hod Rooeljfgdey: (Lab ] = Qo mGQs ,,f.l 4 /oc ; P s
" ysel o by A 0 »..0

[ - . / = - -

Delivered Bv: (Circle One) < Samphlg;n;iﬂon CHﬁﬁmKEg)BY- 7’)' - (o o £ t_, % c,,o. g,o,_»\,) - VAN
L@-ups - Bus - Other: [res Edves
‘r No ~

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.




J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
P O Box 249
Lovington, NM 88260

oy F 1TSFS L 1

August 25, 2000

Mr. Wayne Price

Pet. Engr. Spec.

Oil Conservation Division

NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Certified Mail No. 5051 5215
State HO Com SWD-245
Unit Ltr K- Sec 19 — Ts16s-R35e
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

In response to your letter dated July 26, 2000, Eidson Ranch, Inc. will in the near
future remove the piles of dirt and clean the location of debris. Additionally, we
will continue to monitor the condition at the site. At this time, the seepage
detection system remains dry. Please refer to our letter dated May 1, 2000,
which reported the condition of the site at that time.

We will continue to notify your office of the status of this site so that it does not
pose a threat to public health or the environment.

Sincerely,

S e

. E. Haseloff




J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
Box 249
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

May 1, 2000

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals
& Natural Resources Department
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: Pit Closure

_State HO Com SWD-245

Unit Ltr K — Sec 19-Ts16s-R35E

Lea County, New Mexico
Mr. Wayne Price — Environmental Bureau

Reference my letter dated September 24, 1999.

As of May 1, 2000, the seepage detection pipe is dry and there is normal decomposition
of the organic material. I am reporting this to you as agreed in the above referenced

letter.

Sincerely yours,

G Ftey

]&L J. E. “Pete” Haseloff




. Wasserhund, Inc.
P O Box 249
- Lovington, NM 88260

{(y
NG
AN
NN

3
RN
e

™

L 3

¢’

N
S »ai

‘.~

"t

s

23%:
%,'

o Qq‘\ g IJ'\‘ "
/,x\\‘»?-\\- x\\-//-
AN -4'\\\‘»/,& -/A\

SRS R

PR SR
/,%,g: 5
PN \+

AN

L..

'<h"221

(J\'-'UV/.!\\ "/J l‘“ 'f ‘\ " I

\.\“&"‘W /'b\‘-«%
N é‘i\“oéﬁ"\‘-'ﬁ,\*"-/@b /)’
\\n,t).l\ -,/, .\\‘u?;.'\ ';' ‘Q\Ql?,‘\\%’d"\q\&.‘\\.\l 6’1\\":3’/.'\%
4’3\- N '(/'b\";}":\‘;"'//:"& 43&'4‘;,\\-- N
‘x\.\./% X m\w- w-’/'x\ “’//-sx S ‘-4’/-\\- /f-:w/"' N \\‘t'//- N
S?:(/M»/,-\\\'(f@ SRR '/)BQ‘W":\\‘//-\\“-/,-M;.\\%"

\-?r/"
i

llllll!lll‘l‘]l'llllll{ltllll']l

”‘I!H‘!‘H‘i%!!ll!nHli!lh‘!‘““‘lnﬂ“!‘




February 3, 2000 MHMSA-53

TO: Mike Matush, Environmental Specialist-Field
Operations

THRU: Jim Norwick, Assistant Director-Field Operations

FROM: Myra Meyers, District Resource Manager

Hobbs District

REFERENCE: Salt Water Disposal Closure: SWD-099
Haseloff & Eidson Inc.

SYNOPSIS

Haseloff & Eidson Inc. have requested the cancellation of SWD-
099. As reported on MHM-19, during a field inspection on May 12,
1998 the site had not been cleaned up. Numerous other wvisits
have been made to the site since that date to look at the
progress of the clean up and during those inspections nothing had
been done. NMSLO received a letter dated October 6,1999 from Mr.
J.E. Haseloff again requesting the cancellation of SWD-099.

Along with the request was a copy of a letter he had sent to
NMOCD regarding the pit closure on SWD-099. The letter stated
that he had already spent $30,000 on trying to close the site and
did not have anymore funds available at that time for cleanup.

As requested, another field inspection of the lease was conducted
on January 20, 2000. During the field inspection it was observed
that the fluids had been taken out of the pit area and that the
dirt around the pit area had been moved some. The fence that
had originally been around the site area has been removed. There
is a fence around the old pit area but a portion of it was down
at the time of the inspection. There are still mounds of dirt on
location along with debris, which needs to be hauled off. Also,
there are areas around the lease site, which show signs of
saltwater runoff from the lease and are bare of vegetation. I do
not recommend the cancellation of this lease at this time as the
leasee has not adequately clean up the site.




February 2,

2000 -2=

MHMSA-53

SWD-099 PIT AREA
N2NE4SW4 SECTION 19, T16S, R35E

LOOKING NORTHEAST AT SWD-099 LEASE AREA
N2NE4SW4 SECION 19, T16S, R35E




February 2, 2000 o Je MHMSA~-53

LOOKING AT AREA OUTSIDE OF LEASE AREA WHICH SHOWS SIGNS OF
SALTWATER RUNOFF FROM LEASE
N2NE4SW4 SECTION 19, T16S, R35E




February 2, 2000 -4~ MHMSA-53

J. E. Haspvorr & EIDSON Rawncm, INC
Box 248 -
LoviNneron, Nzw MExico 8&260

€ Ocro 159
Srare or New MEXxICO 0 BER

ComMmrssroNgR or FUBLIC LaNbDs
Box 1146 - 310 CLp Santa FE TRAIL
Sanvra FE, New Mrxrco87504

RBg: 8SarL? WarerR Disrposat EasgreEnT SKWD~059

SHIRLEY B, BACA =~ [JANAGEMENT ANALYST

REQUEST IS HEREBY MADE TO CANCEL THIS BUSINESS
LEASE.

COMMERCTIAL OPERATIONS CEASED 22 SEPTrENBER, 1586.
Tur wert was pruceep 13 Qcroser, 1997.

Tar CIL CONSERYATION DIVISION OF THE STATE OF
New MNexrco 1s HOLDING THE ONE WELL PLUGGING BOND
UNTIL THE LINED PIT I& RENEDIATED.

ENCLOSED IS 4 LETTER EXPLAINING QUR ATTENPT T0
REMEDIATE THE LINED PIT.

INCERELY,

cc: Myra MgyErs ~ HoBBs Frevp OPERATIONS
Epprg Seay - Hoses NN




February 2, 2000 -5- MHMSA-53

J. E. Hasevorr % Ernéon Rancu, INcC.
Box 249
Lovineron, New MExzco £6260

SepreMBER 24, 1955

Q1L CONSERVATION DIPISION

New Mzxico EN=recY, MINERALS

& Narvrat RESOURCES DEDPARTHENT
2040 SouTH PACHECO STREET
Sanra Fe, Negw MExrco &7505

Svesecr: Prr CLOSURE
SraTE HC Cox S6D-245
Uvrr Lta kK - Sgc 15-Ts16s-R35k
LeEa Counry, New YEXICO

MR Wayne PRice - ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU

REFERENCE YOUR TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH EDDIF
SEay - CONSULTING - SEPTEMBER §, 15Y5 oN BEHALF OF
J. K. Haserorr anp Erpson Rawcm, Iwc.

Aveusr 13, 1859 worRx BEGAN REMOVING FLUIDS FROM
THE STATE A°PROVED LINED PIT. SEEPAGE DECTECTION
SYSTEM DRY. VaCUUM TRUCKS TOGETHER WITH STEAM GENE-
BRATING TRUCKS WERE USED. JTHIS WAS A VERY SLOW AND
COSTLY PROCESS. AFTER EIGHT DAYS, AND THE REMOVAL
oF 8700 BBLS, WORK WAS HALTED DUE TO THE INABILITY
T0 VACUUM ANY MORE FLUID FROM THE PIT. ALL REMOVED
FLUIIS WERE TAKEN TO AN APPRovED OCD DIsposAL. NATERIAL
REMAINING IN PIT WAS MAINLY SEMI=-SOLID....TOO THICK
TO ¥4ACUUM.,..T00 THIN TO KEAUL BY CONVENTIONAL METHODS.

SEVERAL FIRMS WE CALLED IN TO DISCUSS NORE EFFICIENT
AND LESS COSTLY NEANS FOR REMOVAL OF THE REMAINING
SEMI~SOLIDS., NONE WAS FORTHCOMING. [KFINALLY IT WAS
DECIDED, BECAUSE THE LINER AND DECTECTION AE INTACT
AND DRY, TO FILL THE PIT WITHd AVAILABLE COW MANURE
TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIMATELY Two FEET. OVER TIME,

AND WITH THE NATURAL DECOMPOSITION OF THE MANURE AND
THE INTEGRATION OF THAT COMBOST INTO THE REMAINING
SEMI-SOLID MATERIAL, REMOVAL WILL BEZ LESS COSTLY,

AND POSSIBLY, NOT NECESSARY AT ALL....TIME WILL TELL.

AT PHE PRESENT TIME THERE IS NO DANGER TO THE
ENVIRONYENT, WILDLIFF, QR MIGRATORY BIRDS. ITHE PIT
AREA IS FENCED, AND THE DECTECTION PIPE IS DRY. 4
FENCED BARAICADE HAS BFEN INSTALLED ACROSS THE ROAD
ENTERING THE PIT ANEA. {OPZFULLY, THIS WILL CURTAIL
UNATHORIZED PERSONS ~RNY ENTSRING THE AREA.




February 2, 2000 -6- MHMSA-53

SussgeT: Prr CLoSUARE Szpremner 8¢, 1599

WE PROPOSE TO MONITOR T PIT AND DECTECTION PIPE
ON A QUARTERLY BASIS AND REPORT TO YOUR OFFICE.
APPROXIMATELY 330,000,070 1as BZEN SPENT THUS FAR
TOWARD CLOSING THIS PIT. /0 “0RE FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE
AT THIS TIME.
SHOULD Y07 NEED FURTHER DETAILS REGARDING INFOR"YATION
QUTLINED IN THIS LEZTTER CONTACT:
J. E. FasrLozr
Jox 24§
Lovrwsgan, [2EEZEN
OR
Fppre %. SEAY
€71 %. ItLrINors
Hosns, NHEB247D

SINCERELY YOURS,

r

J.V 2. VEETE" FASELOFF




Price, Wayne

From: Mike Matush[SMTP:mmatush@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2000 8:51 AM

To: Price, Wayne

Subject: FW: MHMSA-53

MHMSA-53,H&E .doc

Hope this helps. If | can provide more info in the form of these reports for
other NMOCD people, please let me know.

----- Original Message-----

From: Myra Meyer [mailto:mmeyer@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2000 4:18 AM

To: Jim Norwick

Cc: Jens Deichmann; Mike Matush

Subject: MHMSA-53

Page 1
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JAN | 8 2000
J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc. I
Box 249 €V COROTRVATION [

Lovington, New Mexico 88260 ——— e
January 14, 2000

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

As of January 14, 2000, the seepage detection pipe is dry and there is normal
decomposition of the organic material. I am reporting this to you as agreed in the above
referenced letter.

Sincerely yours,

3

J. E. “Pete” Haseloff




J.E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, inc.
P O Box 249
Lovington, NM 88260

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals &
Natural Resources Department
Attn: Wayne Price

2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

57?5&5';.'4?2 s'? "llIl'lll‘l'l'l”llll'l'll,llll
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J. E. HasrLorpr 4 FIipson RawcH, INC.
Box 249 | .
Lovingron, New [Exrco €¢&3C0

-
3
[P

SEpPTEMBER 24, 1985

Ort CONSERVATION DIVISION

Vew MExrco Enzrgcy, YINERALS

& WATURAL R{ESOURCES LEPARTMENT
2040 SourH PacCHECO STREET
Sanrs Fr, New Mexrco &7505

SUBJECT: Prr CLOSURE
Srarrs HC Com Sil-245
Uwir Lrr K - Sgc 15-Ts16s-335E
L4 County, iWEW YEXICO

lMrn WaynE PRICE - BENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU

REFERENCE YOUR TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH KEDDIE
SEay - Cowsuvrrine - SeprTE#BER 9, 1S5S on BEZALF OF
J. F. JasELorr aND EIDSON R4NcCH, INC.

LvecusT 183, 1858 wolRkx BEGAN REMOVING FLUIDS FROM
T7HE STATE APPROVED LINED PIT. SEEPAGE DECTECTION
SYSTEY DRY. VACUUY TRUCKS TOGETHER WITH STEAM GENE-
RATING TRUCKS WERE USEP. J[HIS WAS A VERY ELOW AND
COSTLY PROCESS. ALFTER EIGHT DAYS, AND THE REMOVAL
or 2700 BBLS, WORK WAS HALTED DUE TO THE INABILITY
TO VACUUII ANY MORE FLUID FROM THE PIT. ALL REMOVED
FLUIDSWERE TAKEN T0 AN 4AP230VvED Q00 DISPOSAL. ATERIAL
REMAINING IN PIT WAS MaINLY SEII-SOLID....T00 THICK
TO VACUUM...o.TOO0 THIN TO EAUL BY CONVENTIONAL METHODS.

SEVERAL FIRMS WE CALLED IN TO DISCUSS MORE EFFICIENT
AND LESS COSTLY MEANS FOR REMOVAL OF THE REMAINING
SEMI=-SOLIDS. HONE WAS FORATHCOMING. HNINALLY IT WAS
DECIDED, BECAUSE THE LINER AND DECTECTION AS INTACT
AND DRY, TO FILL I[HF PIT WIIH AVAILABLE COW MANURE
TO A DEPTH OF APPROXIYATELY Tiwo FEET. (VER TIYE,

AND WITH THE NATURAL DECOMPOSITIONN OF THE HMANURE ZWND
THE INTEGRATION OF THAT COYD0ST INTO TEE REMAINING
SEMI-SOLID MATERIAL, REMOVAL WILL BE LESS COSTLY,

AND POSSIBLY, NOT NECESSAQRY AT ALL....TIME WILL TELL.

LT THE PRESENT TIME THERE IS NO DANGER TO THE
ENVIRONMENT, WILDLIFE, OR {IGRATORY BIRDS. THE PIT
AREA IS FPENCED, AND THZ DICTECTION PIPE IS DRY. 4
FENCED BARAICADE HAS BEEN INSTALLED ACROSS THE ROAD
ENTERING THE PIT ADEA. 0PEFULLY, THIS WILL CURTAIL
UNATHORIZED PERSONS FROY ENTERING THE AREA.
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SvsJecr: Prr CLOSURE EPTENRER 24, 1

Ve
N}
©

[/ PROPOSE 70 iTONIYOR IIZE PIT AND DECTECTION PIPE
ON A QUARTERLY BASIS AND REPORT TO YOUR OFFICE.
APPROXIMATELY 550,000.C0 348 BEEN SPENT TEJS FAR
TOWARD CLOSING THIS PIT. 0 T7"ORE FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE
AT THIS TIME.
SHOULD YOU NEED FURTHER DETAILS REGARDING INFORIATION
OQUTLINED IN THIS LETTER CONTACT:
Jo B. dssERAFF
J0x S4%
Lovriwingon, EEZE0
OR
Fppre V. SEAy
€01 ;. Inniwozs
AdoBzs, €8240

SINCERELY YOURS,

jfg§tiﬁ§%Tgi il € on¥ W W

F48ELOFE




-

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 827-7133
Fax: (505) 827-8177
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(PLEASE DELIVER THIS FAX)
8217- 5076

To: M//(f MA fUSIL/ Sux  827-5873
From:_/// /\/,(//z’ }-»/D,Q[L/-:—'
Date: 3/2 5/ 77

Number of Pages (Includes Cover Sheet) 4

Message: Cepy o {ILE faﬂ- SZALE ﬁlo

Com SWw(-3 5 A=~ [T7- ¢~ 35

/)t't closvnis

T 2 ALtk

If you have any trouble réceiving this, please call:
(505) 827-7133




-

&

NEW MEICOENERGY, MNERALS " s
& NATURAL R]ESOURCES DEPAR’I'MHENT . - (S;o";,l.;;.-:;;; Mexico 87508

7 November23, 1998 . T io e od o
.-.} ' N "l. A L . I - "

Mr.J E Haseloff SaEoL T
o :' Wasserhund Incorporated (WI) SO
< _-10135 Love Street - &~ PR

s Lovmgton, New Mexclo 88260

Notlce to Close P|t

Subject' ‘ -~ o
B Re: . PitCloswrePlan -~ - L
- _.State HO Com SWD-245 . T
" Unit Ltr. K, Sec l9-_fl'sl6s-R35e :

Lea County, NM

y
e
I

Dear Mr. Haselol‘f

L4
v : -

. New Mexleo oil Conservatlon Dlwsnon (NMOCD) recently v:sned the above referenced site whxle Jomtly
- conducting pit mspectlons in southeastern New Mexico with the USEPA and Fish & Wildlife Service. The
- above referenced pit was one of many selected for mspectlons from recent aenal surveys conducted by the o
two federal agencles A g S . i

Aﬁer vxsmng the site and revnewmg the OCD file, it-appears any plt closure actlvmes have ceased T
. Therefore you are hereby ordered to close the pit pursuant to the letter issued by NMOCDon
December 30 1997 (copy enclosed) The ﬁnal closure report deadllne is due on or before January 15
1999 : : , : :

Fallure to respond and meet the Notlce deadline may resultin a show cause heanng agamst WI
.- requiring WI to appear and show cause why it should not be ordered to perform the above actions T
; and why WI should not also be assessed cnvrl penaltles as allowed by the NM Oil & Gas Act. ' 1 oo i

Wayne Pnee-Envnronmental Bureau

ﬁle WIplt ;'i -j"-‘ B _ :
- ‘}'-'.»'_'cr:f:  Chris erllams-NMOCD DlstnctISupemsor; L e

' ':.ti\',




J.E Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc. !
. P. O. Box 249
921 Love Strect
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

December 03, 1998
DEC -7 =3

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals 20/
& Natural Resources Department -/ / ) /
2040 South Pacheco Street s W
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 : b1 Jé / -
0 { o Xt
ﬂo//

Subject: Pit Closure
State HO Com SWD-245
Unit Ltr K, Sec 19-Ts16s-R35¢
Lea County, New Mexico

AL # 30-025-27126 &t #/
Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Bureau

b 0 t’”‘“”%}

As per our telephone conversation 12/2/98, I cannot meet the requirements of your letter of 11/23/98 deadline.
Major surgery has knocked me down for a while...nerve and muscle problems in my legs...but I am on the mend,
and should be able to work by May, 1999. 1 will have the pit closed by September 1, 1999.

Make note that your certified letters have been mailed to the wrong folks, but my people have accepted them. Here
is the correct address: '

J. E. Haseloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
P. O. Box 249

921 Love Street

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Send copies of future letters to :
Eddie Seay
601 W. Illinois
Hobbs, NM 88240

You and yours have a good holiday season!

Yours very truly,




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 1999 11:39 AM
To: Chris Williams; Phillips, Dorothy

Cc: Syivia Dickey

Subject: JE Haseloff & Edison Ranch Pit closure

Re: State HO Com SWD-245
UL K-Sec 19-Ts16s-R35e
Lea Co., NM
Weli #1 APl # 30-025-27126

Dear Chris:

Per our telephone conversation | have ask Dorothy to place a hold on the $7500 well bond until the pit is closed
properly.

Thanks:

PS: Tell Donna W. to file this in the environmental files, It probably is under Wasserhaund and should be JE
Haseloff & Edison Ranch. Mr. Haseloff has agreed to start in May and complete closure by Sept.

Page 1




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 1999 11:39 AM
To: Chris Williams; Phillips, Dorothy

Cc: Sylvia Dickey

Subject: JE Haseloff & Edison Ranch Pit closure

Re: State HO Com SWD-245
UL K-Sec 19-Ts16s-R35e
Lea Co.,NM
Well #1 API# 30-025-27126

Dear Chris:

Per our telephone conversation | have ask Dorothy to place a hold on the $7500 well bond until the pit is closed
properly.

Thanks:

PS: Tell Donna W. to file this in the environmental files, it probably is under Wasserhaund and should be JE
Haseloff & Edison Ranch. Mr. Haseloff has agreed to start in May and complete closure by Sept.

Page 1




).E. Haseloff & Eldson Rahch, Inc. ’

P. 0. Box 249
921 Love Street
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

December 03, 1998

QOil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals 2/

& Natural Resources Department / / d
2040 South Pacheco Street 5 /%g &
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 1 ﬂé / -

Subject: Pit Closure
State HO Com SWD-245
Unit Ltr K, Sec 19-Ts16s-R35¢
Lea County, New Mexico "
AL # 30025~ 2ize i #/
Mr. Wayne Price - Environmental Bureau

As per our telephone conversation 12/2/98, I cannot meet the requirements of your letter of 11/23/98 deadline.
Major surgery has knocked me down for a while...nerve and muscle problems in my legs...but I am on the mend,
and should be able to work by May, 1999. I will have the pit closed by September 1, 1999.

Make note that your certified letters have been mailed to the wrong folks, but my people have accepted them. Here
is the correct address:

J. E. Hascloff & Eidson Ranch, Inc.
P. O. Box 249

921 Love Street

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Send copies of future letters o :
Eddie Seay
601 W. Illinois
Hobbs, NM 88240
You and yours have a good holiday season!
Yours very truly,

%E oo s

seloff




STATE OF
NEW MEXICO

o8
CONSERVATION

OIVISION MEMORANDUM OF MEETING OR CCNVERSATION

| Ti Date :
@Te]ephone D Personal ne / : | 7”-0 Im /2/2/?5’

Originating Party Qther Parties

JEEE  Hyselodf - 520-458-Lo3 ¢

Subject fit clesoré SIHTE [fo com Swl- 275

ML K- (T~ [E-35 ik =5 _pm

Oiscussion

/Uoi'/;f/ﬁﬂ ocl) PuvsE Te f/{S ﬁ//xf/cﬂ/b corf] 1Fbaors

HE <hr 0T MAHE () EAT] LW/ E -

HE 2itt BPEE LECLEA REFUESTL Mo [y ZLpso

L GWE _JEL _JALE fore compiEtin

REGuESLEZ] KUt ure coffo SprfsectE  T7 BE AURFSY

T JEMRSELetSy ¢ Lpise RAve/f Zw<s.  Po. 2F7

Lovipat ot JM 98262

Conclusions or Agreements

D) ill  Fopddt) LELEEA 73 Y5/l

Distribution

B
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~ OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(508) 827-7131

November 23, 1998

Mr. J.E. Haseloff

Wasserhund Incorporated (WI)
10135 Love Street

Lovington, New Mexcio 88260

Subject: Notice to Close Pit

Re: Pit Closure Plan
State HO Com SWD-245
Unit Ltr. K, Sec 19-Ts16s-R35¢e
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Haseloff:

New Mexico QOil Conservation Division (NMOCD) recently visited the above referenced site while jointly
conducting pit inspections in southeastern New Mexico with the USEPA and Fish & Wildlife Service. The
above referenced pit was one of many selected for inspections from recent aerial surveys conducted by the
two federal agencies.

After visiting the site and reviewing the OCD file, it appears any pit closure activities have ceased.
Therefore you are hereby ordered to close the pit pursuant to the letter issued by NMOCD on
December 30, 1997 (copy enclosed). The final closure report deadline is due on or before January 15
1999.

’

Failure to respond and meet the Notice deadline may result in a show cause hearing against WI
requiring WI to appear and show cause why it should not be ordered to perform the above actions
and why WI should not also be assessed civil penalties as allowed by the NM OQil & Gas Act.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to call (505-827-7155) or write this
office.

Sincerely Yours,

L o

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau
file: Wlpit
cc: Chris Williams-NMOCD District I Supervisor

attachments-1
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W MEMC(’JL\HERGY, mms . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

g

December 30, 1997

Mr. J. E. Haseloff

Wasserhund Incorporated

10135 Love Street

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

RE: Pit Closure Plan
State HO Com
Unit Ltr. K, Sec. 19, T-16-S, R-35-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Haseloff:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the Eddie Seay Consulting
Services’s December 15, 1997 Pit Closure Plan which was submitted on behalf of Mr. J. E. Haseloff
by his agent, Mr. Eddie W. Seay. This document contains Mr Haseloff’s plan for closure of a lined
pit associated with the State HO Com disposal well.

The above referenced pit closure plan is approved with the following conditions:

1. Prior to OCD issuing final closure approval, a composite floor sample will be taken from the
soils underlying the liner.

2. The composite floor soil sample will be analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylene,
total petroleum hydrocarbons, and chlorides in accordance with the OCD’s “Surface
Impoundment Closure Guidelines”(attached).

3. The OCD Hobbs District office will be notified 72 hours prior to all closure activities.

4. Mr. Haseloff will submit to the OCD for approval a completed OCD “Pit Remediation and
Closure Report” form (attached) which will contain the final results of all pit closure and soil
sampling activities including all laboratory or field analytical data sheets for all soil analysis
and copies of all associated quality assurance/quality control data. The final pit closure report
will be submitted by April 1, 1998.

5. All waste removed from the site will be disposed of at an OCD approved facility.




Mr. J. E. Haseloff
December 30, 1997
Page 2

6. All documents submitted for approval will be submitted to the OCD Santa Fe Offices with
copies provided to the OCD Hobbs Office.

To simplify the approval process for both Mr. Haseloff and OCD, the OCD requests that a final pit
closure report be submitted only upon completion of all closure activities.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve Mr. J. E. Haseloff of liability should closure
activities determine that contamination exists which is beyond the scope of the work plan or if the
closure activities fail to adequately investigate or remediate contamination related to the activities at
the above referenced pit. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve Mr. J. E. Haseloff of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws or regulations.

If you require any further information please contact me at (505) 827-7155.
Sincerely,

Mt

Mark Ashley
Geologist

Attachment

Xxc without attachment:
Hobbs OCD Office
Eddie W. Seay, 601 W. Illinois, Hobbs, NM 88240




April 21, 1998

NMOCD

Environmental Bureau
ATTN: Mark Ashley
2040 S. Pacheco
Santse Fe. NM £7504

RE: Closure SWD-245
J. E. Haseloff and Eidson Ranch, Inc.

Dear Mark:

Mr. Haseloff is seeking additional time to try and find the
most economic way to proverly close the lined pit at his SWD
system., He is still in the process of cdewatering the pit,
once all the water has been extracted, the solids can be more

feasibly dealt with.
If you have any questions or suggestions.

Sincerely.
Zf:ZaQ«~:4 Lp/
Eddie W. Seay, Agent

J. E. Haseloff
P.0O. Box 249
Lovington. NM 88260

please call.




Mark Ashley

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 1998 11:30 AM

To: Roger Anderson; Mark Ashley

Cc: Chris Williams

Subject: Wasserhaun Pit Closure near Buckeye, NM
Dear Roger and Mark,

After discussing with Chris and since Santa Fe has already begun the closure process we feel it will cloud the
issue and slow down the approval process if the District handles. So therefore we are requesting that you
following through with the closure. We support your decision criteria in the manner to approve the pit closure.
We would recommend that the land owner which | think is NMSLO agrees with closure plan. Also please note
this area is over the Ogallala formation. We would also recommend a disclaimer along with approval.

Due to the recent Blow-out our work-load is extremely high and we do not have the time to devote to this project
in a timely manner.

We appreciate your help in this matter.

Page 1
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February 17, 1998

EMNRD ~ OCD Environmental Bureau
ATTN: Mark Ashley
2040 S. Pacheco St.
Santa Fe. NM 875C5

RE: Pit Closure - Wasserhund. Inc.
Dear Mr. Ashley:

As per our conversation concerning the lined pit at
Wasserhund., State HOC Com P & A Disposal, located in Unit K.
Sect. 19, T. 16 S., R. 35 E., _ea County, New Mexico. We
would like to on site remediate soils whichn are in the bottom
of the lined pit.

}) The area is fenced.

2) Berms will be put around tne remediation area to prevent
runoff and runon of the site.

3) The soils will be spread in 6 in. lifts.

4) The site will be disked on a regular basis to allow for

aeration, and moisture will be added to prevent blowing

and enhance bioremediation.

t\.:o—l

5) We will remediate the site down to whatever level the OCD
requests.
6) When the fluid level has been reached, the area will be

leveied, contoured and seeded.
7) Reports will be filed as requested.

If this is allowed, it will make a more economic process for
getting rid of the soil and closing the pit.

The groundwater in the area is found at approximately 15C ft,
There are no houses or water wells in the near area.

If you have any questions. please call.

Sincerely,

Eddie W. Seay. Agent
601 W, Illinois

Fobbs, NM 88240
{505)Y392-2236




,\

December 15, 1997

L)

I . L

EMNRD. OCD Environmental Bureau C o
2040 S. Pacheco St. -
Santa Fe, NM 87505

ATTENTION: Mark Ashley
SUBJECT: J. E. Haseloff - Pit Closure

Mark Ashley:

It is the desire of Mr. Haseloff to permanently close the pit
which was associated with his state HO com. disposal
operation in Sect. 19, Tws 16, Rg 35 E., Lea Co., NM.

The pit is lined and has an inspection pipe for monitoring
for leaks. The disposal well was plugged and abandoned in
early November and the pit is the only thing left on
location., Listed is the procedure we would like to use in
closing pit:

) Remove bird protection.

) Remove any liquids and solids and take to an
approved OCD disposal facility.

Fold liner in and bury it with the pit area.
Remove leak detection system.

Remove any discolored soil. if encountered.
Mound over to prevent fluid from standing and/or
moving across area.

7} Send final report to OCD.

NI =

[ )W ¥ B~ VT
St N St et

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please call. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
204
L/

Eddie W. Seay, Agent
601 W, Illinois
Hobbs, NM 88240
(505)392-2236




—— _ APPLICATION FOR PERMIT ‘ PERMIT No. LFPZ4-/0(
. TO UTILIZE A LINED EVAPORATION px‘

New Mexico Oil Conservation Comé#i on

Name of Operator\‘ I.E. HASELOFF & EIDSON RANCH TNC
Address PO. BOX 249, LOVINGTON.NM88260
Name of lease upon which evap- , ’ S

' 7 oration pit will be located _ ST HO COM

Location of evaporation pit: Unit LetterK Section_19 Townshipi4S Range_35E

Lease(s) which will be producing into pit. NUMERQUS

Pool(s) which will be producing into pit _ NUMEROUS

h Analysis of disposal waters Chlorides_ .. .- ppm. -Total.dissolved solids__E__,_PPﬂ?-
P {If more than one pool will be prodicing intc pit, give water analysis far ‘each pool.

Quantity of water to be disposed of into this pit__1200 RRL +- barrels per day.

‘Water production from these.same wells six months ago . kpd. Three months ago bpd

(If more than one pool will be producing into pit, give wat:errgrodpction data for each)

Method of hydrocarbon entrapment to be employed: Settliny tahk yy Header pit

If settling tank is to be used, give size and number of b%rrels 16' 500 BBLS,

'

If header pit is to be,‘g‘s,ed, give dimensions and depth

Header pit lining material . Thickness,

Dimensions of Evaporation Pit ("A™ and "B" on diagram)” 65_%_200

" Number of square feet contained in above 13000 -

Depth (Top of levee to floor of pit+-"D" on diagram) _g. -

“Material to be used as liner XR=5§ §m:"rmpp BITE : Thickness_gg_mx’____

Does manufacturer recommend protection-of material from direct sunlight? ' Yes No yy

. 1f yes, what means will be provided to so protect the material?,

Is material resistant to hydrocarbdns?_ Ye»s} XX | No

. Is material resistant to acids and alkalis? Yes_ yy - No

lIa' material resistant to salts? Yes XX | No
: Iﬁ material resistant to fungus? Yes XX No
i ' I~§' material rob—re'sistant?' Yes XX '}0
°* WLll joints in material be fakricated in the field? Yes No____yy
{ " If yes, describe method to be used A, ning material __,
'At.tach manufacturer's brochure describing the qualities of the lining material.
’, : “'D;scribe the leakage detection system to be used PERFORATED 4" PIASTIC PIPE 20°
‘ -0.C. CONNECTED TO INSPECTION EIPE. -
' I hereby certify that the information contained herein is tr}.\e and complete to the best of
- my knowledge and belief, and further, that the subject evaporation pit and eppurtenances,
} ‘ when installed, will be kept in good repair, and that all d_ué diligence will be exercised
: ' in kwwe surface of the water free of oil and other thris.
é Name \ﬁk (@) " ‘ ! Title _ ppRTNRER . Date_g_23 32
y _ Approved by ORIGINAL SIGNED BY' Title L pate APT 1 108
?_v ’ JERRY SEXTOMY
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